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From: "Prime, Amy" 4 GRO ;
To: "Parsons, Andrew" ! GRO i, "Porter, Tom"

] GRO
Subject: RE: POL research - Harassment / Unlawful means conspiracy [BD-4A.FID26859284]
Date: Fri, 8 Jul 2016 09:05:59 +0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: DOC 33327965(1) Note on Unlawful means Conspiracy.DOCX;
~DOC 33327897(1) Note_on Harassment. DOCX
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Hi Both
Revised note on Harassment and note on Unlawful means conspiracy attached.

The outstanding notes are:

e  Malicious prosecution
e Misfeasance in public office
e Breach of the Claimants' rights under Art. 6 and 8 ECHR
e  Breach of the Claimants' rights under Article 1 of the First Protocol contrary to section 6(1) of the Human
Rights Act 1998
Thanks
Amy
Amy Prime

Trainee Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP

Bowd Diclcingon.

* "
o | GRO

From: Prime, Amy

Sent: 07 July 2016 15:12

To: Parsons, Andrew; Porter, Tom

Subject: POL research - Unjust Enrichment / Harassment / Deceit

Hi Andy, Tom

Please find attached the revised research notes on Unjust Enrichment, Harassment and Deceit.
I will send the other ones over later.

If you would like any further information included please let me know.

Many thanks

Amy

From: Parsons, Andrew

Sent: 04 July 2016 17:17

To: Prime, Amy; Porter, Tom

Subject: RE: POL research [BD-4A.FID26859284]

Amy
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See my comments attached — can you look into these points in more detail?
Also, Tom P will talk to you about some other bits as well.

A

Andrew Parsons
Partner

vonie:}  GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

B]in

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Prime, Amy

Sent: 30 June 2016 20:33

To: Porter, Tom

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: RE: POL research [BD-4A.FID26859284]

Tom

Please find attached my first draft of the comprehensive summary. The document is pretty large and | think it may
need cutting down but please let me know any comments you may have.

| am going to proof read it tomorrow on the train tomorrow morning so will let you know if there are any substantive
changes.

Many thanks
Amy

Amy Prime
Trainee Solicitor
Bond Dickinson LLP

Bovd Diclingsn.

J .
omee | GRO

From: Porter, Tom

Sent: 24 June 2016 11:49

To: Prime, Amy

Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: POL research [BD-4A.FID26859284]

Amy
See attached — as discussed.
Counsel has asked for someone (you) to provide a comprehensive summary of the components of each of the legal

claims, and any factors relevant to the claims as advanced. Please could you do some fairly comprehensive research
into each claim and the legal components of the same.
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To date | have produced this high level table (based only on the claim form). You will need to review the Letter of
Claim , consider the current claims as made, and then seek to add meat to the bones of the documents.

| suggest you refer to PLC, Lexis, Halsbury's, and any other texts specific to the component claims.

T

Tom Porter
Associate

Bowd Diclcingon.

. GRO

Office: !

Follow Bond Dickinson:

Blin

www.bonddickinson.com
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